Monday, 6 December 2021

CABINET

A meeting of **Cabinet** will be held on

Tuesday, 14 December 2021

commencing at 5.30 pm

The meeting will be held in the Meadfoot Room, Town Hall, Castle Circus, Torquay, TQ1 3DR

Members of the Committee

Councillor Steve Darling (Chairman)

Councillor Carter Councillor Cowell Councillor Law Councillor Long Councillor Morey Councillor Stockman

Together Torbay will thrive

Download this agenda via the free modern.gov app on your <u>iPad</u>, <u>Android Device</u> or <u>Blackberry Playbook</u>. For information relating to this meeting or to request a copy in another format or language please contact: **Governance Support, Town Hall, Castle Circus, Torquay, TQ1 3DR**

Email: governance.support@torbay.gov.uk - www.torbay.gov.uk

1. Apologies

To receive apologies for absence.

2. Minutes

To confirm as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting of the Cabinet held on 16 November 2021.

3. Disclosure of Interests

(a) To receive declarations of non pecuniary interests in respect of items on this agenda.

For reference: Having declared their non pecuniary interest members may remain in the meeting and speak and, vote on the matter in question. A completed disclosure of interests form should be returned to the Clerk before the conclusion of the meeting.

(b) To receive declarations of disclosable pecuniary interests in respect of items on this agenda.

For reference: Where a Member has a disclosable pecuniary interest he/she must leave the meeting during consideration of the item. However, the Member may remain in the meeting to make representations, answer questions or give evidence if the public have a right to do so, but having done so the Member must then immediately leave the meeting, may not vote and must not improperly seek to influence the outcome of the matter. A completed disclosure of interests form should be returned to the Clerk before the conclusion of the meeting.

(**Please Note:** If Members and Officers wish to seek advice on any potential interests they may have, they should contact Governance Support or Legal Services prior to the meeting.)

4. Communications

To receive any communications or announcements from the Leader of the Council.

5. Urgent Items

To consider any other items the Chairman decides are urgent.

6. Matters for Consideration

7. Redevelopment of Former WCs - Corbyn Head and Preston (North)

To consider a report that seeks to develop the former WC's at Corbyn Head and Preston (North), with investment from the Growth Fund to form café/restaurant premises with provision of community facilities. (Pages 4 - 21)

(Pages 22 - 30)

8.	Domestic Abuse Safe Accommodation Strategy To consider a report that seeks approval of the Domestic Abuse Safe Accommodation Strategy.	(Pages 31 - 83)
9.	Introduction of Updated Transport Asset Management Policy and the publishing of related updated Highway Policies To consider a report that seeks approval of the Infrastructure Asset Management Policy and Asset Management Strategy.	(Pages 84 - 122)
10.	Local Government Association and Local Partnerships: Review of Wholly Owned Companies 2021 - Torbay Economic Development Company Ltd (TDA): Report and Action Plan To consider a report that sets out the Local Government's Association (LGA) and Local Partnerships (LP) Report on their review of the Council's Wholly Owned Companies with a primary focus on the TDA.	(Pages 123 - 154)
11.	Foster Carers Member Champion - Annual Report 2021 To consider the report of the Member Champion for Foster Carers.	(Pages 155 - 157)
12.	Climate Change Member Champion - Annual Report 2021 To consider the report of the member Champion for Climate Change.	(Pages 158 - 162)
13.	Report of the Overview and Scrutiny Board on the Local Environmental Quality Outline Plan To consider the report of the Overview and Scrutiny Board on the Local Environmental Quality Outline Plan and formally respond to the recommendations contained within the submitted report.	(Pages 163 - 165)
14.	Report of the Overview and Scrutiny Board on the Draft Asset Management Plan To consider the report of the Overview and Scrutiny Board on the draft Asset Management Plan and formally respond to the recommendations contained within the submitted report.	(Pages 166 - 167)
	Meeting Attendance Torbay Council has taken the decision to continue operating in a Covid-19 secure manner in order to protect staff and visitors entering Council buildings and to help reduce the spread of Covid- 19 in Torbay. This includes social distancing and other protective measures (e.g. wearing a face covering (unless exempt), signing in and using hand sanitiser). Our public meetings will continue to operate with social distancing measures in place and as such there	

are limited numbers that can access our meeting rooms. Also, to help prevent the spread of the virus, anyone attending meetings is asked to take Covid lateral flow test the evening before - if you have a positive test result, please follow the Government's guidelines and do not attend the meeting.

If you wish to attend a public meeting, please contact us to confirm arrangements for your attendance.